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MEMORANDUM

To: Ashleigh Sloop
Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners

From: Teresa G. Everhart
Risk Manager

Date: November 14, 2019

Subject: Bonds for the County Officials

In accordance with North Carolina General Statute Section 58-72-20, I have examined the bonds
listed below. Based on the financial condition of the bonding companies, it is my opinion the security
of these bonds has not been impaired and the amounts of the bonds comply with the state law.

Bobby F. Kimbrough, Jr. Amount $25,000
Bond # 107010804
12/3/18 to 12/3/19
12/3/19 to 12/3/20

Lynne Griffin Johnson, Register of Deeds Amount $50,000
Bond 22BSBH08055
12/5/18 to 12/5/19
12/5/19 to 12/5/20

Paul L. Fulton, Jr., Chief Financial Officer Amount $100,000
Bond # 22BSBCH6497
10/20/19 to 10/20/20
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John Thompson Burgiss, Tax Collector Amount $150,000
Bond # 22BSBGC2567
9/1/19 to 9/1/20

Michael D Pollock, Deputy Tax Collector Amount $150,000
Bond# 22BSBHD6601
3/23/19 to 3/23/23

Public Employee Blanket Bond Amount $2,000,000
(All employees)
Bond # 107113215
7/1/19 to 7/1/22

Please let me know if I can provide you with any additional information. Thank you.

cc: Paul L. Fulton, Jr.
Gordon Watkins


